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Information on previous testimony (if applicable) and background information  

 
RM068 

Viva Voce 
2.00 hours 

1. Elvedin PAŠIĆ 

 
Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin case: 14 July 2003 
Krajišnik case: 20-21 October 2004 
 
Background information: 
Elvedin PAŠIĆ was born in 1978 and was 14 in 1992, at the time of the events he will speak about. He will describe the 
destruction and wilful damage of residential property, attacks on villages, the persecution of non-Serbs, beatings, killings and 
the brutal and inhumane conditions at the Grabovica school detention facility. 
 
The witness lived in the village of Hrvaćani. He describes the Army of Republika Srpska preparations especially around the 
village of Dabovci. His village was shelled and the villagers fled to Plitska and other surrounding villages, on the way they had 
to avoid the shooting from the snipers. The witness will testify that five elderly villagers remained in the village and were 
killed. 
 
He describes the attempts by villagers to protect themselves and the generally terrible conditions. He will testify that refugees 
from attacked villages were moving from one place to another. In October 1992 all refugees from Hrvaćani were instructed to 
move to Večići, but they had to get travel documents first from the Bosnian Serb authorities in Vrbanjci. 
 
After 4 days in Večići he left with a group of fighters together with women and children. They were ambushed and during the 
fighting many men were killed. They surrendered and were detained in the Grabovica School. He describes beatings by the 
Bosnian Serb soldiers. The men of fighting age were separated from women and children; the men remained at the school and 
have never seen again. The witness was allowed to leave as he was regarded as a child. They were put onto buses after being 
beaten by civilians who lined the route to the buses. They went first to Vrbanjci where they gathered with other buses boarded 
with refugees from the surrounding villages and were transported to Travnik. 

 
RM505 

Rule 92 ter 
2.00 hours 

 
 

2. David HARLAND 

 
 
Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/030714ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/041020ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/041021ED.htm
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Slobodan Milošević case: 18 September and 5 November 2003  
Dragomir Milošević case: 15 and 16 January 2007 
Karadžic case: 6-11 May 2010 
 
Background information: 
David HARLAND was Civil Affairs Officer and Political Advisor to UNPROFOR from June 1993 until the end of the conflict. He 
remained in Sarajevo, with the UN until 1999. He frequently participated in meetings with leaders, including Karadžić and 
Mladić. He participated in negotiations concerning, among other things, freedom of movement for civilians and UNPROFOR and 
restauration of essential services to Sarajevo. Harland was the principal political drafter from UNPROFOR and Sarajevo from 
1993 to 1995 and was therefore responsible for drafting of special reports and the weekly political assessments, as well as the 
text of certain agreements. He will therefore authenticate, comment on and contextualize weekly political assessments during 
this period, as well as other relevant UNPROFOR documentation. Harland also drafted the UN Secretary General’s 1997 report 
regarding Srebrenica.  
 
Harland will testify about conditions in Sarajevo between 1993 and 1995. On avereage 1,000 shells were landing per day, with 
significant lulls during the 1994 cease-fire.  
 
He will also testify that the goal of Karadžić and other members of Bosnian Serb leadership was to redistribute the population 
of Bosnia and Herzegovina so that the Serbs would be left in control of a single continuous block of territory embracing the 
whole of the border with Montenegro and Serbia and also including all of the traditionally Serb-inhabited areas.  
 
He will also testify about the relationship between Mladić and Karadžić. He met Mladić about twenty times between 1993 and 
1995.  
 

RM350 
Rule 92 ter 

1.50 

3. Christina 
SCHMITZ 

 
Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić case: 26 March 2012 
 
Background information: 
Christina SCHMITZ was a Field-Coordinator in a project in Srebrenica. She was a nurse employed by Médecins Sans Frontières 
(MSF). She provides evidence about the shelling near the column heading towards Potočari and the conditions in Potočari. She 
will also describe her meeting with Mladić. 
 

RM278 
Rule 92 ter 
1.50 hours 

 
4. Joseph KINGORI 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 31March 2000 and 3 April 2000  
Popović et al. case: 12-14 December 2007 and 10-11 January 2008  
Tolimir case: 14-16 and 20 September 2010 
Karadžić case: 11-13 January 2012 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/030918ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/031105ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070115IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070116IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/100506ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/100511ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/120326ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krstic/trans/en/000331it.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krstic/trans/en/000403it.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/071212ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/071214IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/080110IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/080111IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/100914IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/100916IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/tolimir/trans/en/100920IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/120111ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/120113ED.htm
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Background information: 
Lieutenent Colonel KINGORI was a United Nations Military Observer (UNMO) who was present in Srebrenica between March 1995 
and July 1995. He provides evidence that in June 1995 Colonel Vuković asked him what the United Nations’ response would be 
to the VRS takeover of Srebrenica and the expulsion of its population.  
 
The witness will provide evidence regarding the deportation/forcible transfer of Muslims from Srebrenica. Kingori is uniquely 
capable of providing evidence of the VRS intention, formed at least in early June, to take the Srebrenica enclave and expel the 
population.  
 
Kingori also witnessed the VRS advance on Srebrenica, the shelling of the enclave, the conditions in Srebrenica, the traumatic 
separation of Muslim male refugees from other refugees at Potočari, and the segregation of those men in the White House 
opposite the UNPROFOR base. Kingori protested to Mladić about the overcrowded conditions in the White House. Mladić told 
him that as far as he was concerned, the people were confortable and prevented Kingori from entering the White House.  
 
Kingori also witnessed the movement of all refugees by bus, including the separate movement of Muslim male refugees. He said 
that the Muslim men were terrified that they would be killed by the Bosnian Serbs.  
 

RM255 
Viva Voce 
1.00 hours 

5.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
The witness is a survivor of executions at Branjevo Military Farm.  
 

RM282 
Rule 92 ter 
2.00 hours 

6. Eelco KOSTER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 24 May 2000 and 23 March 2001 
Popović et al. case: 25-27 October 2006 
Perišić case: 2-4 December 2008 
 
Background information: 
Eelco KOSTER was a member of the Dutch Battallion. He will provide evidence of Muslim refugees arriving at the UN compound 
in Potočari and his conversation with Mladić in which he said that he intended to evacuate the refugees and that there would be 
trouble if the Dutch did not cooperate.  
 
The witness will testify about city buses arriving outside the compound and how the Muslim women and children were loaded 
onto the buses by Bosnian Serb soldiers and taken towards Bratunac. At the same time, a large number of Muslim men were 
being held in a white house while all of their personal belongings wer stacked outside. He will also testify that on 13 July a new 
group of Bosnian Serb soldiers arrived at the compound and resumed loading prisoners onto buses. That same day Koster 
accompanied Johannes Rutten to a meadow by a small river west of the UN compound where he saw nine dead bodies dressed 
in civilian clothing and all had a gunshot wounds in the middle of the back. 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krstic/trans/en/000524it.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krstic/trans/en/010323ed.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/061025ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/popovic/trans/en/061027ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/081202IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/081204IT.htm
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RM515 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

7. Aernout VAN 
LYNDEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
S. Milošević case: 15-16 September 2003 
Galić case: 23-24 January 2002 
Mrkšić case: 23-24 January 2006 
Martić case: 2 June 2006 
Perišić case: 3-6 October 2008 
Karadžić case: 19-31 May 2010 
 
Background information: 
Aernout Van LYNDEN is a journalist who covered much of the war in BiH from 1991-1995 on behalf of Sky News. He will give 
evidence concerning his coverage of the war in Sarajevo between 1992 and 1994 as a professional war correspondent including 
his interviews and contacts with Radovan KARADŽIĆ and Ratko MLADIĆ. 
 
Van Lynden was based in Sarajevo for several months in 1992 and made shorter visits in 1993. He also spent time in Pale. The 
witness met with both MLADIĆ and KARADŽIĆ and will recount his conversations with them. He will relate his observations of 
the conditions of daily life for civilians in Sarajevo.  
 
The witness will address sniping and shelling attacks in Sarajevo and the use of artillery and mortars by the VRS. In doing so, he 
will confirm that the hospital in Sarajevo was fired upon. He will also discuss his visits to VRS positions around Sarajevo, 
including Mount Trebević, Grbavica, and Hrasno, and will describe the topography of the region and the positions occupied by 
the Army of Republika Srpska.   
 
Additionally, the witness will detail his visits and reporting coverage of Dobrinja, Kula prison, Trebevic, Grbavica, Hrasno, 
Vlasenica, Žuč, Bihać, Srebenica and Goražde. 

RM114 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

8. Colm DOYLE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
S. Milošević case: 26-27 August 2003 
Strugar case: 3-4 February 2004 
Karadžić case: 21-26 May 2012 
 
Background information: 
Colm DOYLE was part of the ECMM from October 1991 to March 1992 and a liaison for Lord Carrington until August 1992.  
Between October 1991 and November 1992, he was stationed in Banja Luka and he will testify about his mission there, which 
was focused on meeting with leaders from various political parties.  He describes Bosnia and Herzegovina's descent into warfare 
and evidence of a close relationship between the Yugoslav People's Army and the Bosnian Serbs. He describes his meeting with 
KARADŽIĆ in January of 1992, and the conflict that occurred after the results of the referendum on BiH independence.  
 
In March of 1992, the witness became CARRINGTON's personal representative, which allowed him to monitor political and 
military developments.  In April of 1992, he engaged in cease-fire negotiations with the warring parties, which were 
unsuccessful despite the signing of a cease fire agreement.   Further attempts at cease-fire agreements and withdrawal in May 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/030915ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/030916IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/galic/trans/en/020123IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/galic/trans/en/020124ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/mrksic/trans/en/060123IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/mrksic/trans/en/060124ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/martic/trans/en/060602IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/081003ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/081006ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/100519IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/100531ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/030826ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/slobodan_milosevic/trans/en/030827ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/strugar/trans/en/040203IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/strugar/trans/en/040204IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/100521ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/100526IT.htm
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of 1992 were also unsuccessful, and the witness saw heavy artillery being used to attack Sarajevo. He witnessed a large shell 
kill a number of people queuing for bread in Sarajevo in May of 1992, and the conditions deteriorated from there out, so that by 
July 1992 he was forced to travel in bullet proof jackets and armored vehicles through the city. 

RM115 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

9.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM128 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

10. John JORDAN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
D. Milošević case: 21-22 February 2007 
 
Background information: 
The witness was frequently in Sarajevo between November 1992 and late 1995. He was one of several international volunteer 
firemen who accompanied BiH emergency responders in Sarajevo during the siege. He provides evidence of the regular attacks 
that they came under while trying to assist the victims of the siege.  
 
The witness describes the impact on civilian populations caused by shelling and sniping attacks and confirms that most of the 
victims that he came across were women and children. He responded to attacks that impacted at least 200 civilians from August 
1994 until the end of the war.  
 
He will also confirm the use of a modified air bomb by Serb forces, and will provide details about the military headquarters for 
the Sarajevo Romanija Corps. He describes the structure of the VRS as including military discipline, command and control. 
 

RM147 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

11.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM034 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

12. Fejzija HADŽIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 24 September 2012 
 
Background information: 
Fejzija HADŽiĆ was a survivor of the massacre in Jalašačko Polje, Kalinovik.  The witness will testify about inter-ethnic 
frictions, political situation, and increasing hostility that began in 1990 and 1991 when Yugoslav People's Army soldiers came 
into the municipality to prepare for deployment.  
 
The witness will describe how he was arrested in June of 1992 and detained first in an elementary school, then in the KP Dom 
prison in Foča, where he was badly beaten. On 5 August 1992, he was taken with a number of other prisoners on trucks before 
being lined up in a field and shot at. He was injured but feigned death and survived the massacre, and managed to escape after 
the bodies had been transported to a stable and set on fire. 

RM010 
Viva Voce 
2 hours 

13.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070221ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070222ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/040924ED.htm
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RM018 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hours 
14. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM053 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

15. Adil MEDIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin case: 25-26 February 2002 
 
Background information: 
Adil MEDIĆ was an economist who volunteered for the Islamic Association in 1991. The witness will testify that a group of 
organizations called the "Muslim Corps" was established in 1992 after the war broke out. The witness was in charge of the 
Muslim Corps commission for Manjača camp. The witness will testify to the inhume conditions at the camp, as well as the 
regular beatings and killings of prisoners.  
 
The witness made approximately 25 humanitarian visits to Manjača camp, including one on 18 June 1992 at the invitation of 
General TALIĆ. The witness will describe the terrible living conditions of the camp and a conversation with a detainee who 
described beatings at the camp. The witness also assisted the survivors of the massacre at Vlašić mountain.  
 
The witness was arrested on 1 March 1995. He was transferred to Mali Logor Military Prison in Banja Luka and was beaten on 
three occasions before being released on 29 December 1995. 

RM083 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

16. Safet TAČI 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Kvočka case: 7 July 2000 
 
Background information: 
In 1992, Safet TAČI was an iron worker and returned to Kozarac from Croatia in April 1992.  He was detained at both the 
Keraterm and Trnopolje camps and testified about the conditions faced by detainees in the camps, including beatings and 
killings.  
 
The witness describes the massacre of prisoners held in Room 3 at the end of July 1992. Soldiers set up a table and placed a 
machine-gun of it pointed towards Room 3, which had been filled with villagers from local towns. The room full of detainees 
was fired upon by soldiers with a machine gun.  The next morning, a big truck came to take away the bodies and the witness 
was made to help carry a body. He was later transferred from Keraterm to Trnopolje camp on 6 August 1992. 
 

RM007 
Viva Voce 
2 hours 

17. Rajif BEGIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin case: 30-31 May 2002 
Krajišnik case: 26-27 May 2004 
 
Background information: 
Rajif BEGIĆ was a survivor of the massacre at Vrhpolje bridge in Sanski Most. He will also testify about pre-war Serb nationalist 
propaganda and pre-takeover tensions and Serb demands. The witness describes the entry into his village on 25 May 1992 of 
approximately 50 Army of Republika Srpska soldiers, who set up howitzers with which to shell the villages of Hrustovo and 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/020225IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/020226IT.htm
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Vrhpolje.  
 
A week later, the Army of Republika Srpska soldiers set fire to homes, separated men from women, and marched 20 men, 
including the witness, to Vrhpolje Bridge. Four men were murdered in route. The witness describes how the men were made to 
strip, then jump in the water where they were s hot. Witness survived by swimming under water.   
 

RM039 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
18. Šefik HURKO 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić case: 2 September 2011 
 
Background information: 
Šefik HURKO was a detainee of the Vlahović school and Rassadnik in Rogatica. He is a Bosnian Muslim who lived and worked in 
Sarajevo in 1992, but then returned to Rogatica in April to celebrate Bajram.  He stayed once the shelling began.  He will 
testify that he was eventually captured by Serb forces on or around 14 August 1992 and taken to Veljko Vlahović secondary 
school before being transferred to the Rasadnik facility.  
 
The witness will testify about details of the detention facility, including beatings and killings of detainees, and of his own 
interrogation. He will provide information about detainees being forced to perform sexual acts with each other. He will also 
describe forced labor assignments both at Rasadnik, and at the KPD Kula/Butmir facility where he was later transferred. These 
assignments included the gathering of bodies. 

RM003 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
19. Ivo ATLIJA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 3-4 July 2002 
Brđanin case: 21 November 2002 
Karadžić case: 20-26 October 2011 
 
Background information: 
The witness worked in a repair shop at the Ljubija mine and lived in the village of Briševo. He will testify about the attacks by 
the Bosnian Serb forces on his village and the surrounding village. He will testify about pre-war propaganda and about the Serb 
Democratic Party takeover of Prijedor municipality. Additionally, he will testify about prison camps and the attacks on many 
villages, and the destruction of religious buildings. 
 
The witness describes that Briševo was initially shelled on 27 May 1992, then attacked two months later by Serb forces. He will 
describe the attack, as well as the 68 people killed in it. He will further testify about 16 mass graves. 

 
RM032 

Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

 

 
 

20. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM066 
Rule 92 ter 21.  
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1.5 hours 
 

PROTECTED WITNESS 
 
 

RM516 
Rule 92 ter 

2 hours 

22. Edward 
VULLIAMY 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Duško Tadić case: 6-7 June 1996 
Tihomir Blaškić case: on 24 April and 11 May 1998 
Milan Kovačević case: 14-17 July 1998 
Sikirica et al. case: 1 June 2001 
Stakić case: 16-18 September 2002 
Prlić et al. case: 8-9 May 2006 
Karadžić case: 9 November 2011 
 
Background information: 
Edward VULLIAMY was a journalist for the Guardian newspaper who covered the war in the former Yugoslavia. He visited 
Omarska and Trnopolje camps in August 1992, and later travelled to areas such as Bosanska Krupa, Brčko, Bijeljina, Jajce and 
Sarajevo. The witness will describe his observations from these visits.  
 
The witness will address his conversations with KARADŽIĆ and Nikola KOLJEVIĆ, his meetings with the Prijedor Crisis Staff, the 
assistance provided by Major MILUTINOVIĆ of the First Krajina Corps in visiting the camps and the statements made to him by 
officials and international organisations regarding the nature and purpose of the conflict. 
 
VULLIAMY also accompanied a convoy of non-Serbs being forcibly transferred from Sanski Most to Travnik and will describe 
seeing assaults, beatings, kidnappings and lootings during the journey. 
 
 

RM067 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
23. Ibro OSMANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragan Nikolić case: 10 October 1995 
Duško Tadić case: 15 May 1996 
Milošević case: 24 November 2003 
Krajišnik case: 1 September 2004 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 8 March 2010 
Karadžić case: 25-29 August 2011 
 
Background information: 
Ibro OSMANOVIĆ is a Bosnian-Muslim from Vlasenica who was detained during 1992 and 1993 in Vlasenica police station, the 
Vlasenica prison, Sušica camp and Batković camp. The witness will speak about the JNA takeover of Vlasenica on 23-24 April 
1992, including the limitations of Muslim movements in the area.  
 
On 22 May 1992, the witness was arrested and detained with other Muslim men in the police station at Vlasenica. This began a 
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period of detention that lasted from May 1992 until July 1993 in different detention facilities. From the Vlasenica police station 
the witness was taken to the Vlasenica municipality prison, Sušica camp and finally the Batković camp in Bijeljina, where he 
remained until 1993.  
 
The witness will testify that, while detained at the Vlasenica Municipality prison, he was taken to the Muslim settlement of 
Drum, a suburb of Vlasenica, tu bury bodies. He buried 22 bodies among which all were adult men and all but one had single 
gunshot wounds between their eyes.  
 
The witness was then moved to Sušica camp, a facility commanded by Dragan NIKOLIĆ, where he witnessed heavy beatings and 
other mistreatment of detainees. He also describes beatings to death in Batković camp and identifies some of the victims 
singled out for such beatings.  
 

RM078 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

24. Osman SELAK 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Tadić case: 4-5 June 1996 
Brđanin case: 15-17 January 2003; 20-24 January 2003 
S. Milošević case: 12-13 June 2003 
Krajišnik case: 24 May 2005 
Stanišić-Župljanin case: 6 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Osman SELAK was a professional soldier in the JNA between 1955 and 1992. He was a Colonel and a Commander for Logistics in 
the 5th Corps in the Banja Luka area of command. 
 
The witness will discuss the command of the JNA/VRS Banja Luka Corps and the cooperation between the Army of RS and the 
Serb civilian authorities. He will also describe the dismissal of and confiscation of property from non-Serbs by the JNA/VRS. 
 
The witness did not personally attend Crisis Staff meetings, but was in occasional contact with Radoslav BRĐANIN. He was 
present at the briefing held on 1 June 1992 when Momir TALIĆ ordered the creation of the Manjača camp. The witness visited 
Manjača in June 1992 and was present at the meeting held on 22 June 1992 when Talić was informed of the inadequate living 
conditions and ill treatment at Manjača. To SELAK’s knowledge, TALIĆ never had the matter investigated.  
 

RM051 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
25. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM145 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

26. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM111 
Rule 92 ter 

27. Sulejman 
CRNČALO 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 2 and 3 September 2004 
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0.5 hours Karadžić case: 14-15 April 2010 
Stanišić-Župljanin case: 21-22 June 2010 
 
Background information: 
Sulejman CRNČALO is a Muslim factory worker who lived in Pale from 1978 until his expulsion in July 1992. He describes the 
situation between 1991 and July 1992, noting the arming of the Serb population and the creation of the Crisis Staff in March 
1992. CRNČALO also addresses the persecution and forcible transfer of Muslims during this time, including random arrests and 
killings. The witness himself was arrested on 3 March 1992, threatened with death and beaten by policemen for three hours.  
 
On 2 July 1992 the Serb authorities removed the witness and his family from the area. The witness later learned that those 
Muslims who refused to leave were killed. The witness’ family returned to Sarajevo during the siege. His wife, Paša (nee KARIĆ) 
was killed on 28 August 1995 in the shelling of the Markale Market.  
 

 
RM056 

Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

 

28. Idriz 
MERDŽANIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 10-11 September 2002 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 9 December 2010 
Karadžić case: 16-17 November 2011. 
 
Background information: 
Idriz MERDŽANIĆ is a doctor who worked as a physician in the health centres in Kozarac and Trnopolje in 1992.  He will testify 
about the attack on Kozarac on 24 May 1992 and the shelling of the town which continued for two days. He will provide 
evidence about his efforts to treat people for injuries received from shelling and infantry weapons, and how a number of 
people died as a result of injuries received during the attack.  
 
He will testify about the surrender of the Muslim population on 26 May 1992 and about seeing Serb soldiers looting the houses. 
He witnessed the bussing of many citizens, primarily women, children and elderly, to the Trnopolje camp.  
 
This witness will testify about the conditions at the Trnopolje camp, where he was detained from 26 May until 30 September 
1992. As a doctor in the Trnopolje camp, the witness provides unique information about the conditions in the camp and the 
camp personnel. He will describe the inhumane conditions of detainees in the camp, including disease, lack of adequate food or 
hygiene, beatings, rapes and killings occurring at the camp.  
 
The witness will also testify about an increase in the prisoner population of Trnopolje camp due to attacks and the systematic 
expulsion of the Muslim population from villages of the Prijedor municipality.  
 

RM168 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

29. Fadila TARČIN 
Background information: 
 
Fadila TARČIN is a survivor of one of the first shelling in a civilian area in Sarajevo on 28 May 1992. 

RM094 30. Mevludin Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
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Rule 92 ter 
1 hour 

SEJMENOVIĆ Tadić case: 23-24 May 1996 
Kovačević case: 8 July and 13-14 July 1998 
Sikirica et al. case: 12-13 June, 17-20 June, 24 June  and 1-2 July 2002 
Stakić case: 12 June 2002 – 2 July 2002 
Brđanin and Talić case: 25-26 November 2002 
Krajišnik case: 23 March 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 12 and 17 November 2010 
Karadžić case: 27-28 October 2011 
 
Background information: 
Mevludin SEJMENOVIĆ was a member of the Republic Assembly in Bosnia and Herzegovina. He provides evidence of political 
developments in Prijedor municipality and the Serb takeover of the municipality. He was later detained at Trnopolje and 
Omarska camps and provides evidence regarding the conditions of those camps and the crimes committed there.  
 

RM101 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

 
31. Hussein ABDEL-

RAZEK 
 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 15 July and 16 July 2002 
Karadžić case: 19-21 July 2010 
 
Background information: 
Hussein Ali ABDEL-RAZEK was an Egyptian Army officer. He will testify that he was the Commander of Sector Sarajevo between 
21 August 1992 and 20 February 1993. As the Commander of Sector Sarajevo, the witness will confirm that he met with Bosnian 
Serb political and military leaders, including MLADIĆ, KRAJIŠNIK, PLAVŠIĆ, GVERO and KARADŽIĆ. 

RM081 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

32.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM514 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

33. Pyers TUCKER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 17 and 18 June 2002 
Orić case: 14-17 March 2005 
Perišić case: 28-30 September 2009 
Karadžić case: 17-18 January 2012 
 
Background information: 
Pyers TUCKER was the Military Assistant to Philippe MORILLON, Commander of UNPROFOR in BiH, from October 1992 until March 
1993. He will provide extensive evidence about events in Sarajevo and the eastern encalves of Srebrenica between October 
1992 and March 1993.  

RM177 
Rule 92 ter 

2 hours 
34. John WILSON 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 17-18 May 2005 
Perišić case: 3 November 2008 
Karadžić case: 21-23 June 2010 
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Background information: 
General John WILSON was UN Senior Military Liaison Officer from January to March 1992. He was the Chief Military Observer 
from March 1992 to December 1992. He provides evidence of MLADIĆ’s role in directing artillery fire against Sarajevo. During 
numerous meetings, MLADIĆ did not deny VRS conduct but attempted to justify it as necessary to defend Serbs.  

RM082 
Rule 92 bis 

 
35. Grgo STOJIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin case: 6-7 June 2002 
Karadžić case: 3 October 2011 
 
Background information: 
Grgo STOJIĆ describes the killing of a number of men near the village of Škrljevita on or about 2 November 1992. He also gives 
details of the persecution of Non-Serbs, including their removal from employment and beatings. The witness provides evidence 
of the Sanski Most Crisis Staff demands and radio broadcasts stating that non-Serbs must surrender their weapons. The witness 
will describe the general situation in Sanski Most. Non-Serbs were ordered to surrender all weapons and were dismissed from 
their jobs in Sanski Most. The witness recalls details about the build up of troops prior to the attack on Sanski Most in spring 
1992 and the attack on the villages of Vrhpolje and Mahala at the end of May 1992. In mid-July 1992, he heard there was a 
massacre in the village of Briševo, Prijedor Municipality. 
 

RM601 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 

36. Dorothea 
HANSON 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krajišnik case: 1-9 March 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 8-14 December 2009 
Karadžić case: 9-20 June 2011 
 
Background information: 
Dorothea HANSON is an expert on Bosnian Serb Crisis Staffs and provides evidence of their creation and activities. 
 

RM129 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

37. Muhamed 
KAPETANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 6 May 2002 
 
Background information: 
Muhamed KAPETANOVIĆ was a boy in Sarajevo when one day, while sledding on a snowy hill, he and his friends were hit with a 
shell. One of the young boys was decapitated.  
 

RM143 
Rule 92 ter 
1.25 hours 

38. Richard MOLE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 3-7 June 2002 and 2-4 July 2002 
Karadžić case: 17-18 August 2010 
 
Background information: 
Richard MOLE was a UN Military Observer from May to December 1992 and provides evidence of VRS armaments and its 
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command and control structure. 

RM069 
Rule 92 ter 
0.50 hours 

39. Elvir PAŠIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragan Nikolić case: 11 October 1995 
Duško Tadić case: 20 May 1996 
 
Background information: 
The witness was a serving policeman in Rogatica. He will testify about the takeover of Rogatica and his detention and 
mistreatment in the Veljko Vlahović Secondary School, the Sušica camp and the Batković camp. 

RM802 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hours 
40. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM167 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

41. Ismet SVRAKA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić case: 10-13 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Ismet SVRAKA was injured in the second shelling of the Markale Market which occurred on 28 August 1995. 
 

RM617 
Rule 94 bis / 92 

ter 
1.5 hours 

42. Richard 
PHILIPPS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 5/10/16-17 July 2002 
Karadžić case: 15-16 June 2010 
 
Background information: 
Richard Philipps is a military analyst who provides evidence of the structure and function of the command hierarchy of the 
Sarajevo-Romanija Corps of the VRS.  

RM080 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

43. Nusret SIVAC 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Kvočka et al. case: 11-12 July 2000 
Stakić case: 29 July 2002 - 1 August 2002 and 13 January 2003 
Brđanin case: 13-14 January 2003 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 16-17 August 2010 
Karadžić case: 28-30 September 2011 
 
Background information: 
Nusret SIVAC was a detainee in Omarska, Keraterm and Trnopolje and witnessed some of the crimes committed there. 
 
In 1992, the witness was a television reporter residing in Prijedor. This witness will testify about various events in the 
municipality in 1991 and 1992; the discrimination against the non-Serb population; the build up of military troops in the area; 
his detention in the Omarska Camp and beatings, killings and brutal and inhumane conditions at the camp; and the destruction 
of property and religious buildings. The witness will testify that by December 1991, news reporting was showing a bias towards 
the Bosnian Serbs. 
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RM110 

Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

44. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM511 
Viva Voce 
3 hours 

45. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM171 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

46. Francis Roy 
THOMAS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 30-31 May 2002 and 3 June 2002 
S. Milošević case: 12 November 2003 
Karadžić case: 15-16 September 2010 
 
Background information: 
THOMAS was a senior military observer between October 1993 and July 1994. He will testify about the siege of Sarajevo in 1992-
1995. He made several complaints regarding the shelling and sniping of Sarajevo to VRS Major INĐIĆ - they were largely ignored. 

RM087 
Viva Voce 

1 hour 
47. Bertie WEISS 

No prior testimony before the Tribunal. 
 
Background information: 
Berte WEISS, former Minister for Interior for the Danish Government, will testify that she attended the exhumation at Biljani 
school in Ključ municipality in 1996. The witness will further testify that she interviewed Marko SAMARDŽIJA, the Company 
Commander in a video recorded interview in relation to the Biljani massacre. 

RM088 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
48.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
RM063 

Rule 92 ter 
1 hour 

 

49. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM124 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

50. John HAMILL 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Kordić case: 8 March 2000 
Galić case: 25-26 March 2002 
S. Milošević case: 13 November 2003 
Karadžić case: 13 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
John HAMILL was a UN monitor in Sarajevo between May and August 1993. He provided technical assistance to the investigators 
of the Markale I shelling.  

RM113 51. Nedžib ĐOZO Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
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Rule 92 ter 
1 hour 

D. Milošević case: 14 March 2007 
Perišić case: 18-19 March 2009 
Karadžić case: 9-10 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Nedžib ĐOZO will testify that he joined the Sarajevo Stari Grad police station as a uniformed police officer in June or July of 
1992. The witness will testify that in mid-1994, he became an investigator in the Stari Grad police station. He will testify that 
he remained in this position until 2003. The witness will confirm that he investigated many sniping and shelling cases during the 
war. He was involved in the investigation of the Markale 1 shelling. 

 
RM161 

Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

52. Refik SOKOLAR 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 12-13 February 2002 
 
Background information: 
Refik SOKOLAR was a police inspector who will provide testimony of some of the shelling and sniping incidents he investigated. 
Furthermore the witness will testify with regard to sniping and shelling incidents in Sarajevo generally during the war. 

 
RM019 

Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 
53. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
RM117 

Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

 

54. David FRASER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 4-5 July 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 7-8 February 2007 
Karadžić case: 18-19 October 2010 
 
Background information: 
David Fraser was an UNPROFOR officer from April 1994 to May 1995. He provides evidence on the sniping campaign and the 
inherent indiscriminate nature of air bombs. He describes his observations that led him to conclude that MLADIĆ had effective 
command and control over the Sarajevo-Romanija Corps. 

RM142 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

55. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM163 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

56. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM176 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

57. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM622 
Rule 94 bis  

58. Patrick VAN DER 
WEIJDEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Prlić et al. case: 7-8 February 2007 and 26 March 2007 
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Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

Dragomir Milošević case: 29 March 2007 
Perišić case: 2 February 2009 
Karadžić case: 27-29 September 2010 
 
Background information: 
Patrick VAN DER WEIJDEN is a trained sniper and sniping instructor in the Dutch military forces. He identifies the rifles, scopes 
and ammunition used by the VRS forces and describes the use of these and other sniping weapons and ammunition, in particular 
regarding the deployment, purpose and the effects of sniping fire. The expert will also make observations on scheduled 
incidents within the indictment period. He will provide an introduction to the technical and practical aspects of sniping. He will 
talk about military rules of engagement as applied to sniping. Strict rules of engagement will require that the target be 
positively identified as a combatant for the sniper to be allowed to shoot. According Mr. van der Weijden, when a sniper shoots 
it is always a deliberate attack with the intention to kill or wound the enemy.  
 
The witness also emphasizes the psychological impact of sniper fire. The use of sniper fire induces a feeling of never being safe 
from the enemy, of not knowing where or exactly when the sniper will strike. In each incident considered by the witness, he 
considers the weapon likely to have been used, and the information available to the shooter which would have been relevant to 
determining whether the person targeted constituted a legitimate target. In none of the instances considered by Mr. van der 
Weijden does he conclude that the information available to those discharging the shots was sufficient to identify the targets as 
combatants. 
 

 
RM138 

Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 

59. Milan 
MANDILOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 7 and 10 December 2001 
Dragomir Milošević case:17-18 January 2007 
Perišić case: 4-5 March 2009 
Karadžić case: 16 and 19 July 2010 
 
Background information: 
Dr. Milan MANDILOVIĆ is a surgeon at the Sarajevo State Hospital. He treated casualties of Markale II. He provides evidence 
regarding attacks on hospital and his assessment that 80% of casualties were civilians. 
 

RM079 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

60. Munira 
SELMANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić case: 7 September 2011 
 
Background information: 
Munira SELMANOVIĆ is a Muslim civilian from Novoseoci village, in the Municipality of Sokolac. She will provide evidence on the 
takeover of Sokolac. Her husband was among the 40 men from the village of Novoseoci that were summarily executed. 
 

RM333 
Rule 92 ter 61.   

PROTECTED WITNESS 
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1.00 hours  

RM510 
Rule 92 ter 
2.0 hours 

62. Michael ROSE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 20 June 2002 
Karadžić case: 5-8 October 2010 
 
Background information: 
General ROSE was the Commander of UNPROFOR in BiH from January 1994 to January 1995. He will testify about the siege of 
Sarajevo and his frequent contact with Karadžić, Mladić and others.  
 

 
RM046 

Rule 92 bis 
 

 
63. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM055 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

64. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM512 
Rule 92 ter 
2.00 hours 

65. Rupert SMITH 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
S. Milošević case: 9 October 2003 
D. Milošević case: 7 March 2007 
Popović et al. case: 5-9 November 2007 
Perišić case: 20 May 2009 
Karadžić case: 8-11/15 February 2011 
Tolimir case: 21-24/28 March 2011 
 
Background information: 
General Rupert SMITH was Commander of UNPROFOR in Bosnia and Herzegovina from January 1995 until the end of the conflict. 
In this capacity, the witness held numerous meetings with Bosnian Serb political and military leaders, including MLADIĆ, 
KARADŽIĆ, KRAJIŠNIK, KOLJEVIĆ, TOLIMIR, GVERO and Dragomir MILOŠEVIĆ. Based on this interaction as well as other 
observations, the witness will testify about the nature of the Bosnian Serb military hierarchy and their command and control. 

RM120 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

 
66. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM502 
Rule 92 ter 
1.0 hours 

67. Martin BELL 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blaškić case: 15 February 1999 
D. Milošević case: 26-27 April 2007 
Perišić case: 4 February 2009 
Karadžić case: 14-15 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
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Martin BELL will testify that between 1991 and 1995 he worked for the BBC, reporting on events in Sarajevo and throughout the 
territories of the former Yugoslavia. The witness will testify that his coverage of the conflict included recording the armed 
conflict, the political dispute that underlay it and the effects of the war on the civilian population of Sarajevo. The witness will 
testify that his reportage allowed him to observe combat operations on the ground as well as to have contact with figures such 
as KARADŽIĆ and MLADIĆ. The witness will describe these contacts.  

RM009 
Rule 92 ter 
1.00 hours 

68.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM157 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

69. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM501 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

70. Anthony 
BANBURY 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić case: 15-17 March 2011 
 
Background information: 
Anthony BANBURY was a Civil Affairs Officer in UNPROFOR headquarters from April 1994 to May 1995. He attended meetings 
with leaders, including KARADZIĆ and MLADIĆ. During these meetings, He took verbatim notes. 
 

RM165 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

71. Ekrem SULJEVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
D. Milošević case: 2-5 March 2007 
Perišić case: 24-25 March 2009 
Karadžić case: 21-22 July 2010 and 6 September 2010 
 
Background information: 
Ekrem SULJEVIĆ was an experienced explosives expert who provides technical evidence regarding several sniping and shelling 
incidents. 
 

RM148 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

72. Bakir NAKAŠ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 10 December 2001 and 9 January 2002 
D. Milošević case: 25-29 January 2007 
Perišić case: 25-26 March 2009 
Karadžić case: 14 September 2010 
 
 
Background information: 
Bakir NAKAŠ was a doctor who treated many of the victims of the shelling and sniping campaign against Sarajevo civilians. 
 

RM166 
Rule 92 ter 73. Edin SULJIĆ Previously testified before the Tribunal: 

Galić case: 8-9 April 2002 
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1 hour  
Background information: 
Edin SULJIĆ was one of the investigators who investigated the first shelling of the Markale Market. 

RM048 
Rule 92 ter 
1.00 hours 

74.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM013 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

75.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM108 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

76. Per BRENNSKAG 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
D. Milošević case: 8 March 2007 
Perišić case: 9 February 2009 
Karadžić case: 29 October and 1 November 2010 
 
Background information: 
Per Anton BRENNSKAG is a Major in the Norwegian Army. He was deployed with the United Nations to Bosnia and Herzegovina 
on 16 March 1995 and posted to Sarajevo as an observer in Pale. He remained there until the NATO air strikes on 24 May 1995. 
The witness gives evidence about his responsibilities and his monitoring of weapons stores and collection points while he was 
posted in Pale. The witness confirms that his team was heavily restricted in their movements in the areas which they were 
supposed to cover. 

RM045 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

77. Nermin KARAGIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 26-27 June 2002 
 
Background information: 
In 1992, Nermin KARAGIĆ sold produce and lived in the village of Hambarine.This witness will testify about the anti-Muslim 
propaganda on the radio and television in April 1992; the ultimatums for non-Serbs to hand in weapons; the shelling of 
Hambarine and Bišćani in May 1992; the destruction of property and religious buildings; his capture, detention, beatings and 
killings in Miska Glava Dom; his detention, beatings and killings at the Ljubija stadium; the killing of a large number of men, 
including his father, at the Kipe iron ore mine. 

RM150 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

78. Thorbjorn 
OVERGARD 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
D. Milošević case: 18-19 January 2007 
Perišić case: 29 January 2009 
Karadžić case: 16 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Thorbjorn OVERGARD was a UN Military Observer between October 1994 and May 1995. He provides evidence about his 
participation in the investigation of a shelling of 7 April 1995 (G10). 

RM513DD 
Rule 92 ter 79.  

PROTECTED WITNESS 

 19 

http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070308IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/090209IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/101029IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/101101ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020626ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020627IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070118IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/dragomir_milosevic/trans/en/070119IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/perisic/trans/en/090129IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/101216IT.htm


PROSECUTION WITNESSES – PROSECUTOR VS. RATKO MLADIC PROSECUTION 
(Exclusively for the use of the media. Not an official document) 
 

1.00 hours 

 
RM242 

Viva Voce 
1.00 hours 

 
 

80. Erin GALLAGHER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Tolimir case: 29 September 2010; 21-29 October 2010; 11/15/17 November 2010; 14 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Erin GALLAGHER is an OTP investigator who has worked on the Srebrenica case and will authenticate and evaluate key OTP 
video exhibits. 

RM346 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

81. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 

RM342 
Viva Voce 
5.00 hours 

82. Jean-René RUEZ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 15-22 May 2003 
Popović et al. case: 7-18 September 2006 
Tolimir case: 29 March 2010 – 4 May 2010 
Karadžić case: 26 January 2012 – 2 February 2012 
 
Background information: 
Jean-Rene RUEZ worked for the Prosecution as the Lead Investigator of the Srebrenica investigation. He will testify about the 
discovery of evidence related to the detention, mass execution, primary burial and secondary burial of persons in and around 
Srebrenica. 
 

RM294 
Viva Voce 
3 hours 

83.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
 

RM242 
Viva Voce 

 
Erin GALLAGHER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Tolimir case: 29 September 2010; 21-29 October 2010; 11/15/17 November 2010; 14 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Erin GALLAGHER is an OTP investigator who has worked on the Srebrenica case and will authenticate and evaluate key OTP 
video exhibits. 

RM216 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
84. Pieter BOERING 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 19-27 September 2006 
Tolimir case: 15-16 December 2010 
Karadžić case: 29-30 November 2011 
 
Background information: 
Pieter BOERING was a Major in the Dutch Battalion in Srebrenica. He was present during one of the meetings at the Hotel 
Fontana. 

RM242 Erin GALLAGHER Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
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Viva Voce 
2 hours 

Tolimir case: 29 September 2010; 21-29 October 2010; 11/15/17 November 2010; 14 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Erin GALLAGHER is an OTP investigator who has worked on the Srebrenica case and will authenticate and evaluate key OTP 
video exhibits. 

RM337 
Rule 92 ter 
1.75 hours 

85. Evert RAVE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 20 and 21 March 2000 
Tolimir case: 26-28 October 2010 
Karadžić case: 30 November 2011 
 
Background information: 
Evert RAVE was a member of the Dutch Battalion at Srebrenica and was present during two meetings between Col. KARREMANS 
and General MLADIĆ He provides evidence about two of the meetings held at the Hotel Fontana. 

RM371 
Rule 92 ter 

1.0 hour 

86. Leendert VAN 
DUIJN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 27-29 September 2006 
 
Background information: 
Leendert VAN DUIJN was a member of the Dutch Battalion at Srebrenica and witnessed the forcible removal of the civilian 
population from the enclave and the conduct of Mladić in Potočari. 
 

RM342 
Viva Voce 
5.00 hours 

Jean-René RUEZ 
 
Continues his testimony. 

RM248 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

87. Paul 
GROENEWEGEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 10 July 2003 
Popović et al. case: 25 October 2006 
Tolimir case: 15 April 2010 
Karadžić case: 13 January 2012 
 
Background information: 
Paul GROENEWEGEN was a member of the Dutch Battalion and was the witness to the summary execution of a Muslim man in 
Potočari. 

RM317 
Rule 92 ter 
2.0 hours 

88. Cornelis NICOLAI 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
D. Milošević case: 24-25 January 2007 
Popović et al. case: 29-30 November 2007 
Tolimir case: 12-13 and 17-19 August 2010 
 
Background information: 
Brig. Gen. Cornelis NICOLAI was the Chief of Staff of UNPROFOR in February 1995. He had numerous meetings with MLADIĆ] and 
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other senior VRS commanders. He provides evidence of the VRS preventing humanitarian assistance being brought into 
Srebrenica. 

RM237 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

89. Robert FRANKEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case:  4 April 2000 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 15 September 2003 
S. Milošević case: 13 November 2003 
Popović et al. case: 16-18 October 2006 
Tolimir case: 30 June and 1 July 2010 
Karadžić case: 16-17 January 2012 
 
Background information: 
Robert FRANKEN was a Major in the Royal Dutch Army at the time periods relevant to the Indictment, serving with the Dutch 
elements of the United Nations Protection Force based in the Srebrenica enclave as a Deputy Commander. 

RM314 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

90.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM297 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

91.  
 
PROTECTED WTINESS 

RM264 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

92. Mile JANJIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 24-25 May 2004 
Popović et al. case: 20-21 November 2007 
Tolimir case: 13 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Mile JANJIĆ was a member of the Bratunac Brigade Military Police platoon who was ordered to count the number of Muslims 
being transported out of Potočari on 12 and 13 July 1995. 

RM221 
Rule 92 ter 
1.0 hours 

 

93. Zlatan 
ČELANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 18-20 May 2004 
Popović et al. case: 31 January 2007 
 
Background information: 
Zlatan ČELANOVIĆ was a legal officer in the VRS and member of the 1st Bratunac Light Infantry Brigade. He met with Col. 
BEARA in Bratunac and walked with him to where Muslim prisoners were detained. 

RM284 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

94. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM325 
Rule 92 ter 

 
95. Saliha 

Background information: 
Saliha Osmanović was present at Potočari on 11 July 1995. The witness’ youngest son was killed by an artillery shell on 6 July 
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0.5 hours OSMANOVIĆ 1995. The witness’ husband and eldest were killed in the Srebrenica massacres.  

RM291 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

96. Mirsada 
MALAGIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 3-4 April 2000 
Tolimir case: 16 February 2011 
Karadžić case: 24 January 2012 
 
Background information: 
Mirsada MALAGIĆ was present in Potočari and saw MLADIĆ there. During the shelling of the road to Potočari, she lost her 
husband, three sons, a brother and her father-in-law.  

RM369 
Rule 92 ter 

2 hours 
97. Mirko TRIVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 10-11 June 2004 
Popović et al. case: 18-22 May 2007 
Tolimir case: 7-10 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Col. TRIVIĆwas a Lieutenant Colonel and Chief of Staff of the Romanija Brigade in July 1995. He was present during several key 
meetings with KRSTIĆ and MLADIĆ and a witness to the movement of Muslims on buses and trucks as well as the detention of 
Muslim men.  

RM306 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hours 
98.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM214 
Rule 92 ter 

3 hours 

99. Tomasz 
BLASZCZYK 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 2 November 2007; 22 November 2007; 28 November 2007; 3-4 December 2007 
Tolimir Case: 26-27 April 2010; 8-9 July 2010; 10-11 November 2010; 24 November 2010; 16 March 2011; 6 September 2011 
Karadžić case: 20 August 2010; 24-26 January 2012 
 
 
Background information: 
Tomasz BLASZCZYK, an investigator for the OTP, will testify on how evidence was collected by the OTP and the steps he has 
taken to authenticate it. 

RM322 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

100. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM319 
Viva Voce 
5 hours 

101. Momir NIKOLIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 19 September 2003 - 1 October 2003 
Krstić case: 21 November 2003 
Popović et al. case: 21-23 and 27-28 April 2009 
Perišić case: 2-3 July 2009 
Tolimir case: 4-7 and 11-12 April 2011 
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Karadžić case: 13-16 February 2012 
 
Background information: 
Momir NIKOLIĆ was the Chief of Security and Intelligence, Bratunac Brigade. He will testify about the fall of the Srebrenica 
enclave and the meetings at Hotel Fontana, his supervision of the transportation of civilians from Srebrenica, the detention of 
Muslim men. 
 

RM242 
Viva Voce 
3 hours 

Erin GALLAGHER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Tolimir case: 29 September 2010; 21-29 October 2010; 11/15/17 November 2010; 14 December 2010 
 
Background information: 
Erin GALLAGHER is an OTP investigator who has worked on the Srebrenica case and will authenticate and evaluate key OTP 
video exhibits. 

RM313 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
102.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM214 
Rule 92 ter 

3 hours 
Tomasz BLASZCZYK 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 2 November 2007; 22 November 2007; 28 November 2007; 3-4 December 2007 
Tolimir Case: 26-27 April 2010; 8-9 July 2010; 10-11 November 2010; 24 November 2010; 16 March 2011; 6 September 2011 
Karadžić case: 20 August 2010; 24-26 January 2012 
 
 
Background information: 
Tomasz BLASZCZYK, an investigator for the OTP, will testify on how evidence was collected by the OTP and the steps he has 
taken to authenticate it. 

RM330 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
103. Milenko PEPIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 9 July 2007 
 
Background information: 
Milenko PEPIĆ was a member of the Special Police Forces Brigade. On 13/07/1995, he saw Muslim men detained in a field near 
Sandići. They were taken to a warehouse in Kravica, where he then heard shooting. PEPIĆ was informed by his commander that 
the prisoners were being executed in the warehouse. 

 
RM253 

Rule 92 ter 
1 hour 

 

104.  

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM292 
Rule 92 ter 

 
105. Zoran MALINIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Tolimir case: 8 June 2011. 
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1.5 hours  
Background information: 
Major MALINIĆ was the Commander of the Military Police Battalion of the 65th Motorised Protection Regiment. He participated 
in the detention of several hundred prisoners at Nova Kasaba.  

RM269 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
106. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM374 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
107. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM276 
Viva Voce 
1.5 hour 

108. Dragomir 
KESEROVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 9-10 June 2004  
Tolimir case: 10-12 May 2011 
 
Background information: 
Lt. Col. Dragomir KESEROVIĆ was a member of the VRS Main Staff. He provides evidence about the structure of the Main Staff 
and the presence of MLADIĆ at HQ on 16 July and an order he was given at that time. 

RM344 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 

109. Petar 
SALAPURA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 8-9 June 2004 
Tolimir case: 2-9 May 2011 
 
Background information: 
Colonel SALAPURA was the Chief of Intelligence of the VRS Main Staff and provides evidence about the rules and procedures of 
the Main Staff. He met with MLADIĆ in Srebrenica on 13 July 1995. 

RM256 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
110. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM376 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 

111. Srećko 
AĆIMOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 20-22 June 2007 
Tolimir case: 8 February 2011 
 
Background information: 
Srecko AĆIMOVIĆ was the commander of the Second Battalion of the Zvornik Brigade. He will testify that his command received 
a written telegram ordering him to assemble a unit to participate in mass executions of Srebrenica Muslims. 

RM279 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

112. 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
RM233 
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Rule 92 ter 
1 hour 

113. Vincentius 
EGBERS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 5-6 April 2000 
Popović et al. case: 18-20 October 2006 
Tolimir case: 1-2 and 9 November 2010 
 
Background information: 
Vincentus EGBERS was the Platoon Commander of Charlie Company stationed inside the UN Compound in Poto~ari. He will 
testify about, inter alia, the events in Potočari in July 1995, his escort of convoys carrying Muslims and the detention of Muslim 
prisoners. 
 

 
RM316 

Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

 

 
114. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM235 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

115. Dražen 
ERDEMOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić and Mladić Rule 61 hearing: 5 July 1996 
Erdemović case: 19-20 November 1996 
Krstić case: 22 May 2000 
S. Milošević case: 25 August 2003 
Popović et al. case: 4-7 May 2007 
Perišić case: 6-7 July 2009 
Tolimir case: 17 May 2010 
Blagojević and Jokić case: Rule 92 bis 
Karadžić case: 92 bis 
 
Background information: 
Dražen ERDEMOVIĆ was part of the VRS 10th Sabotage Detachment and a convicted perpetrator of the crimes at Branjevo 
Military Farm. He provides evidence of the mass execution of prisoners at the Branjevo Farm and at the Pilica cultural centre on 
16 July 1995.  

RM254 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

116.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM245 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

117. Mićo GAVRIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 3-4 May 2004 
Popović et al. case: 1-2 October 2008 
 
Background information: 
GAVRIĆ was the Chief of artillery of the Bratunac Brigade. He will testify about the removal of the population from Potočari, 
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the sweep operation and the capture of Muslim men and boys. GAVRIĆ saw MLADIĆ before the Hotel Fontana meeting on 11 July 
1995. 

RM356 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
118. Petar ŠKRBIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 17-19 September 2007 
Perišić case: 14-22 June 2010 
 
Background information: 
ŠKRBIĆ was Assistant Commander for Organisation, Mobilisation and Personnel of the Main Staff to the Republika Srpska. He will 
testify about the structure and organisation of the Main Staff and the subordination of RS police forces. 

RM615 
Viva Voce 
1.5 hours 

119. Thomas 
PARSONS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 1 February 2008 and 29 April 2009 
 
Background information: 
Thomas PARSONS is the Director of Forensic Sciences for the International Commission for Missing Persons ("ICMP"). PARSONS' 
provides evidence of the ICMP’s efforts to identify human remains recovered from mass graves in Bosnia. 

RM297 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

120. Dean MANNING 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 26 May and 1 June 2000 
S. Milošević case: 26 January 2004 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 5-6 February 2004 
Popović et al. case: 10-12 December 2007 
Tolimir case: 22-24 February 2011 
 
Background information: 
Dean MANNING is a former OTP investigator who played an instrumental role in the Srebrenica investigations. 

RM506 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
121.  

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
RM623 

Rule 94 bis / 92 
bis 

1 hour 
 

122. Richard 
WRIGHT 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 26-29 May 2000 
Popović et al. case: 20-21 February 2007 
Tolimir case: 21 September 2010 
Karadžić case: 1 December 2011 
 
Background information: 
Richard WRIGHT is an archaeologist who led the OTP Srebrenica exhumation team.  

RM626 
Rule 94 bis 
0.5 hours 

123. Susan 
MALJAARS 

Background information: 
Dr. Susan Maljaars is a textiles expert from the Netherlands Forensic Institute. Mr. Manning will testify in relation to large 
numbers of blindfolds and ligatures found in the Srebrenica related grave sites, and his conclusions are in part based on Dr. 
Maljaars’ Dutch Textile Report. In particular, scientific examination by Dr. Maljaars indicated that many of the cloth ligatures 
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and blindfolds found in primary graves were the same material and pattern as those found in secondary graves. Dr. Maljaars’ 
examinations also revealed that cloth ligatures and blindfolds found at many different grave sites had a particular colour, size 
and pattern that suggested the cloth used was the off-cut of an industrial or manufacturing process (PROSECUTION MOTION FOR 
LEAVE TO AMEND ITS RULE 65ter WITNESS LIST, dated 4 April 2012) 
 

RM321 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

124. Ljubomir 
OBRADOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 13-19 November 2008  
Tolimir case: 29-31 March 2011 
Karadžić case: 22-27 February 2012 
 
Background information: 
Ljubomir OBRADOVIĆ will testify about the structure and functioning of the VRS Main Staff and subordinate units. 

 
RM612 

Rule 94 bis / 92 
ter 

0.75 hours 

125. Teufika 
IBRAHIMEFENDIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 27 July 2000 
Plavšić case: 16 December 2002 
Tolimir case: 17 February 2011 
Karadžić case: 22 March 2012 
 
Background information: 
Teufika IBRAHIMEFENDIĆ is a psychologist who has worked with many survivors from Srebrenica. She provides detailed evidence 
from actual cases about the impact of the crimes there. 
 

 
RM613 

Rule 94 bis / 92 
bis 

0.75 hours 

126. Christopher 
LAWRENCE 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 21 February 2007 
Tolimir case: 8 November 2010 
Karadžić case: 8 December 2011 
 
Background information: 
Christopher LAWRENCE is a forensic pathologist who, among other work, conducted examinations of victims in primary and 
secondary Srebrenicarelated mass graves. 

 
RM627 

Rule 94 bis 
0.75 hours 

 

127. Timothy 
CURTIS 

Background information: 
 
Timothy Curtis is a firearms expert who prepared a report on shell casings found in the Srebrenica related crime scenes. 

 
 

RM318 
Rule 92 ter 

 
 
 

128. 

 
 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
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0.5 hours 
 

 

RM609 
RULE 94 bis / 

92 bis 
1 hour 

 

129. William 
HAGLUND 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 29 May 2000 
Popović et al. case: 15 March 2007 
Tolimir case: 31 January 2011 
Karadžić case: 30-31 January 2012 
 
Background information: 
William HAGLUND is a forensic anthropologist who conducted work on some of the mass graves associated with Srebrenica. 

 
RM604 

Rule 94 bis / 92 
ter 

1 hour 
 

130. Helge 
BRUNBORG 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 1 June 2000 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 3-4 February 2004 
S. Milošević case: 11 February 2004 
Milutinović et al. case: 22 November 2006 
Popović et al. case: 9-10 May 2007 
Perišić case: 16 December 2008 
Đorđević case: 16 June 2009 
Tolimir case: 9-17 February 2004 
 
Background information: 
Helge BRUNBORG is a demographics expert who has reviewed and analyzed available data on the individuals whose 
disappearance is linked to the fall of Srebrenica. 

RM263 
Viva Voce 
1.5 hours 

131. Dušan JANC 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 28 April - 5 May 2009 
Tolimir case: 15-22 April 2010; 13-14/18 May 2010; 22-23 September 2010 and 4/17/25 November 2010; 25-30 May 2011 and 5-7 
July 2011. 
 
Background information: 
Dušan JANC will provide an update on the DNA identifications of Srebrenica victims and the results of exhumations of 
Srebrenica-related mass-graves and the collection of human remains found on the surface. 

 
RM249 

Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

 

132. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
RM608 

Rule 94 bis / 92 
133. Robert DONIA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Blaškić case: 24-25 June and 21 July 1997 
Kordić and Čerkez case: 19-21 July 1999 
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ter 
1.5 hours 

Simić et al. case: 11-13 September 2001 
Brđanin and Talić case: 24 January-1 February 2002 
Galić case: 18-19 April 2002 
Stakić case: 17, 18 and 24 April and 1 May 2002 
Slobodan Milošević case: 12 September and 11 November 2003 
Krajišnik case: 22 July 2005 
Prlić et al. case: 10–11 May 2006 
Dragomir Milošević case: 16 March 2007 
Perišić case: 18-20 November 2008 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 16-17 September 2009 and 18 January 2010 
Karadžić case: 31 May - 3 June 2010 and 7-10 June 2010 
 
Background information: 
Dr Robert DONIA is a historical expert who prepared a report setting out the political and historical context of the crimes in the 
indictment. He also provides evidence of the statements made by MLADIĆ and members of the JCEs in the RS Assembly. 

RM174 
Rule 92 ter 
1.5 hours 

134.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM021 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

135.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM601 
Rule 94 bis 
0.5 hours 

136. Jose 
BARAYBAR 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 29-30 May 2000 
Milutinović et al. case: 6 March 2007 
Popović et al. case: 14 March 2007 
Đorđević case: 19-23 March 2009 
Tolimir case: 3 November 2010 
Karadžić case: 2 December 2011 
 
Background information: 
Jose BARAYBAR is a forensic anthropologist who provides expert evidence regarding exhumations related to Prijedor and 
Srebrenica. 

RM605 
Rule 94 bis / 

Viva voce 
6 hours 

137. Richard 
BUTLER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 27-30 June 2000 and 2 April 2001 
Blagojević and Jokić case: 10-26 November 2003 
Popović et al. case: 14 January 2008 – 1 February 2008 
Perišić case: 26-28 May 2009 
Tolimir case: 7-21 July 2011 and 22-31 August 2011 
Karadžić case: 17-23 April 2012 
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Background information: 
 
Richard BUTLER was a military analyst for the OTP and engaged in extensive analysis regarding the documentary evidence 
related to Srebrenica. He will provide his expert opinion and interpretation of these documents in his reports and testimony. 
 

RM519 
Viva Voce 
0.5 hours 

138. Maria KARALL 
Background information: 
Maria KARALL is an OTP employee who gave evidence about in-court statements of Mr. Mladić.  

RM508 
Viva Voce 
4 hours 

139. Manojlo 
MILOVANOVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 29-31 May 2007 
Stanišić and Simatović case: 22-29 April 2010; 6-8 December 2011 
Tolimir case: 17-19 May 2011 
Karadžić case: 28 February - 5 March 2012 
 
Background information: 
Manojlo MILOVANOVIĆ was MLADIČ's Chief of Staff and provides evidence of the Main Staff's composition, practices and 
activities. He will also provide evidence relevant to the Chamber's assessment of the MLADIĆ notebooks. 
 

RM160 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

14O. Milomir ŠOJA 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir Milošević case: 24-25 April 2007 
Karadžić case: 30 September 2010 
 
Background information: 
Milomir ŠOJA was one of the technicians who worked on the adapted air bombs and provides evidence about their inherent 
unreliability with respect to targeting. 

RM606 
Rule 94 bis 
0.5 hours 

141. John CLARK 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 30-31 May 2000 
Vasiljević case: 3 October 2001 
Popović et al. case: 19-20 February 2007 
Lukic and Lukić case: 22-23 September 2008 
Gotovina et al. case: 12-13 January 2009 
Tolimir case: 28-29 September 2010 
Karadžić case: 10-11 January 2012 
 
Background information: 
John C. CLARK is a forensic pathologist who worked with the OTP as the Chief Pathologist for Bosnia Exhumations. Mr. CLARK 
will testify about his autopsy results from victims recovered from mass graves associated with the fall of Srebrenica. 

 
RM015DD 

 
142. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 
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Rule 92 ter 
1 hour 

RM016DD 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
143. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM125 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
144. Barry HOGAN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Dragomir  Milošević case: 2 May 2007 
Karadžić case: 3 February 2011 
 
Background information: 
Barry Hogan is an OTP investigator who played a primary role in investigations related to the sniping and shelling of Sarajevo. 

 
RM070 

Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

 
145.  

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
 

RM097 
Rule 92 ter 

 

146. 

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM618 
Rule 94 bis / 

Viva Voce 
1.5 hours 

147. Andras 
RIEDLMAYER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
S. Milošević case: 9-10 April 2002 and 8 July 2003 
Krajišnik case: 23 May 2005 
Milutinović et al. case: from 30 October to 1 November 2006 
Šešelj case: 21-22 and 27-28 May 2008 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 2 June 2010 
Karadžić case: 8-9 December 2011 
 
 
Background information: 
Andras RIEDLMAYER is a recognised expert in the destruction of cultural property. He provides evidence about the widespread 
and systematic destruction of Muslim cultural property during the conflict. 
 

RM503 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
148. Jeremy BOWEN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Tuta and Štela case: 15 November 2001 
Prlić et al. case: 23-24 January 2007 
Karadžić case: 13-14 January 2011 
 
Background information: 
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Jeremy BOWEN was a BBC journalist in BiH from July 1992 to 1995. He was based in Sarajevo. He provides evidence about news 
footage during the conflict, including his own reports. He provides evidence about the impact of the siege of Sarajevo on the 
civilian population. 

RM520 
Viva Voce 
0.5 hours 

149. Dora SOKOLA 
Background information: 
Ms Sokola will give evidence about in-court statements of Mr. Mladic.  

RM401 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

150.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM412 
Rule 92 ter 
0.5 hours 

151. Jonathan RILEY 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić case: 26 January 2011 
 
Background information: 
Jonathan RILEY was a UN Peacekeeper who was taken hostage by VRS forces in the spring of 1995. 

RM616 
Rule 94 bis / 92 

bis 
0.5 hours 

152. Fredy 
PECCERELLI 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Popović et al. case: 13 March 2007 
Tolimir case: 6 December 2010 
Karadžić case: 11 January 2012 
 
Background information: 
Fredy PECCERELLI is forensic anthropologist who participated in the exhumations at Lažete 1 and Lažete 2C. 

RM411 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

153. Patrick 
RECHNER 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić-Mladić hearing: 2-3 July 1996 
Karadžić case: 2 February 2011 
 
Background information: 
Patrick RECHNER was a UNMO who was taken hostage by VRS forces in the spring of 1995. 

RM507 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
154. 

 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

 
 

RM280 
 

 
155.  

 
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM160 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 
156. Richard HIGGS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Galić case: 26-29 July 2002 
Dragomir Milošević case: 23-24 April 2007 
Karadžić case: 18-19 August 2010 
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Background information: 
Richard HIGGS is a recognised shelling expert and will provide evidence on several of the shelling crimes enumerated in 
Schedule G. 

RM607 
Rule 94 bis / 

Viva Voce 
1.5 hours 

157. Richard 
DANNATT 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Krstić case: 24-25 July 2000 
 
Background information: 
General Sir Richard DANNATT is the former commander of UK Armed Forces. He will provide expert evidence on issues of 
military command and control. 

RM619 
Rule 94 bis / 92 

ter 
2 hours 

158. Ewa TABEAU 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Vasiljević case: 19 September 2001 
Simić et al. case: 10 July 2002 
Galić case: 22-23 July 2002 and 30 July 2002 
Stakić case: 24-25 July 2002 and 23 September 2002 
Slobodan Milošević case: 7 October 2003 
Prlić et al. case: 23 August – 3 September 2007 
Dragomir Milošević case: 1-2 May 2007 
Popović et al. case: 5 February 2008 
Lukić and Lukić case: 22-24 September 2008 
Šešelj case: 21-23 October 2008 
Perišić case: 5 May 2009 
Stanišić and Župljanin case: 5-7 October 2010 
Stanišić and Simatović case: 7-8 December 2010 
Tolimir case: 16-17 March 2011 and 1 September 2011 
Karadžić case: 1-2 May 2012 
 
Background information: 
Ewa TABEAU is a demographic expert who has developed expertise in the demographic shifts which occurred during the wars in 
the former Yugoslavia. 

RM407 
Rule 92 ter 
0.75 hours 

159. Janusz 
KALBARCZYK 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Karadžić case: 28 January 2011 
 
Background information: 
Janusz KALBARACZYK was a UNMO who was taken hostage by VRS forces in the spring of 1995. 

RM603 
Rule 94 bis / 92 

ter 
2 hours 

160. Ewan BROWN 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Stakić case: 24-26 September 2002 
Brđanin case: 10-11 July 2003 and 27-29 October 2003 
Krajišnik case: 11-14 July 2005 
Stanišić and Župljanin case : 11-21 January 2011 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/120502IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/karadzic/trans/en/110128IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020924ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/stakic/trans/en/020926IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/030710ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/030711ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/031027ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/brdanin/trans/en/031029ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/050711ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/krajisnik/trans/en/050714IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/zupljanin_stanisicm/trans/en/110111ED.htm
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Karadžić case: 17-24 November 2011 
 
Background information: 
Ewan BROWN is a military expert who will provide an expert report focusing on the VRS present in the Autonomous Region of 
the Krajina (ARK). 

RM366 
Rule 92 ter 
.25 hours 

161. Milenko 
TODOROVIĆ 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Tolimir case: 18-21 April 2011 
 
Background information: 
As the Chief of Security for the East Bosnia Corps, TODOROVIĆ on 12 or 13 July 1995 was tasked by TOLIMIR to prepare the 
Batković prison camp for the arrival of 1,000 prisoners from Srebrenica. However, TOLIMIR later told TODOROVIĆ that the 
prisoners were not coming. 

RM038 
Rule 92 ter 
.25 hours 

162.  
 
PROTECTED WITNESS 

RM125 
Rule 92 ter 

1 hour 

Barry HOGAN 
(recalled) 

 

RM621 
Rule 94 bis / 92 

ter 
1.5 hours 

163. Patrick 
TREANOR 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
Brđanin case: 2-3 July and 15-16 October 2003 
Krajišnik case: 19-20 and 23-27 February and 13-16 April 2004  
Perišić case: 3-6 and 10-12 November 2008  
Karadžić case: 1-2 and 7-8 June 2011 
 
 
Background information: 
Dr. Patrick TREANOR is a historical expert who will provide his expert observations of documentary evidence he has studied. 

RM620 
Rule 94 bis 

4 hours 

164. Reynaud 
THEUNENS 

Previously testified before the Tribunal: 
S. Milošević case: 26-28 January and 10 February 2004 
Martić case: 26 January - 6 February 2006 
Mrškić et al. case: 19-20 June 2006 
Šešelj case : 14-21 February 2008 and 26-28 February  2008 
Gotovina et al. case: 19-28 November 2008 and 1-11 December 2008 
Sljivančanin case: 12 October 2010  
Stanišić and Simatović case: 26 October - 3 November 2010 
Karadžić case: 18-22 July 2011 
 
Background information: 
Reynaud THEUNENS is a military expert whose report will focus inter alia on the early history of the VRS and its structures in 
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http://www.icty.org/x/cases/seselj/trans/en/080214ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/seselj/trans/en/080221IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/seselj/trans/en/080226IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/seselj/trans/en/080228ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/gotovina/trans/en/081119ED.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/gotovina/trans/en/081128IT.htm
http://www.icty.org/x/cases/gotovina/trans/en/081201IT.htm
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Eastern Bosnia. 
   
 


